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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc state fl us 

Subject: 
Importance: High 
Attachments: Document pdf 

WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vf1979@att com] 
Wednesday, December 16,2009 10 43 AM 

000121A-TP AT&T Florlda's Responses to December 3,2009 call w/Partles 

A. Vickie Woods 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch, 

and Manuel A. Gurdian 
BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe, Rm. 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 558 
(305) 347-5560 
vfl979@att.com 

B. 
Local Exchange Telecommunications Companies. 

Docket No. 000121A-TP: In Re: Investigation into the Establishment of Operations Support Systems Permanent Incumbent 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
on behalf of Tracy W. Hatch 

D. 

E. 

12 pages total in PDF format (Letter, Certificate and Responses) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Responses to additional action items from the December 3. 2009 

conference call with parties 

.pdf 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entitles other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA621 
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atat 
Tracy W. Hatch 
General Amrney 

T: (850) 577-5508 AWT FlOnda 

150 sou* !itreet tD?Lm@aSmm 
Sum 400 
Tallahasae. R 32301 

December 16,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323940850 

Re: Docket No. 000121A-TP 
In Re: lnvestigation into the establishment of operations support 
systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local 
exchange Telecommunications companies (BellSouth Track) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a AT8T Florida’s 
Responses to additional action items from the December 3, 2009 conference call 
with all parties, which we ask that you file in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Enclosures 

cc: All parties of record 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 000121A-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail this ISm day of December, 2009 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Staff Counsel 
Lisa Harvey 
Florida Public Service 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6175 
Fax. No. (850) 413-6250 

Commission 

Howard E. (Gene) Adams 
Pennington, Moore, Wllkinson, 
Bell & Dunbar, PA. 

Post offtce Box 10095 (32302) 
21 5 South Monroe Street, 2nd Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-3533 

Represents Time Warner 

David Konuch 
Senior Counsel 

Rsgulatory Law & Technology 
Florida Cable Telecornm. Assoc. 
246 East 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
TeI. No. (850) 681-1990 

d k o n ~ ~ ~ ~ a  corn 
F a .  NO. (850) 681 -9676 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 
Tel. No 404 649-0003 
Fax No. 404 649-0009 
douolas c nel~n~sDflnt.com 

Vicki Gordon Kaufrnan 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle P.A. 
The Perkins House 
11 8 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681-3828 

Represents Cebyond 
Represents Deltacorn 

Dulaney O'Raark 111 (+) 
Vice Pres. 8 Gen. Counsel - SE Region 
Verizon 
5055 N Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 
Tel. No. (678) 259-1449 
Fax No. (678) 259-1 589 
De. O R o ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ r n  

Fax. NO. (850) 681-8788 

#SO2166 



D. Anthony Mastando 
DeltaCom 
VP-Regulatory Affairs 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 
Ste 400 
7037 Old Madison Pike 
Huntsville, AL 35806 
Tel. No. (256) 382-3856 
Fax No. (256) 382-3936 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Law Firm 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ms. Katherine K. Mudge 
Covad Communications Company 
7000 N. MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731 
Tel. No. (512) 514-6380 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
320 Interstate North Parkway 
Suite 30 
Atlanta,GA 30339 
Tel. No. (678) 370- 2174 
Fax No. (978) 424-2500 

Time Warner 
Carolyn Ridley 
555 Church Street, Ste. 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 
Td. No. (615) 3766404 

Susan J Berlin 
NuVox 
2 N Main St 
Greenville, Sc 29601 
Tel No (864) 331 7323 

Matthew J. Feil 
Akerman SenteNt 
106 East College Avenue 
Suite 1200 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 224-9634 
____ m a ~ . f e i i ~ a ~ e ~ a n  corn 
Represents CompSouWNuvox 

Law offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
Alan Gold 
1501 Sunset Drive Second Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33143 
Tel. No. (305) 667-0475 

Represents STS 

(+) Signed Protective Agreement 



AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action ltems 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 35 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST: Resubmit agreed language with sentences re-ordered pet staffs suggestion. (SCC 
AT&T’s 11/24 response to Action Item 1) [Administrative Changes] 

RESPONSE: At the request of the Florida PSC Staff, this action item has been temporarily 
placed on hold. While AT&T and the CLECs have agreed lo language as 
supported by the responses filed to Item No. 1, AT&T is open to additional 
modifications expressed by the FL PSC Staff during the December 3d 
conference call and AT&T will be glad to review those modifications once 
provided. 



AT&T Florida 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 39 
Page 1 of 1 

FL PSC Docket NO. 000121A-TP 

REQUEST. Provide most recent six months ofdatn results for 5 days (POTS Nan-Deslgned 
services) and 14 days (Designed Services) as used in current measure (see 
AT&T's 11/24 response to Action Item 16) [P-91 

RESPONSE: AT&T is working to provide the requested data and anticipates delivery by 
December 3 1,2009. 



AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 40 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST: Provide most recent six months of data results using 10 days (POTS Non- 
Designed services) and 30 days (Designed Services) as proposed by CLECs. [P- 
91 

RESPONSE: AT&T is working to provide the requested data and anticipates delivery by 
December 3 1,2009. 



AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121.4-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 41 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST: Provide most recent six months of data results for 5 days (POTS Non-Designed 
services) and 14 days (Designed Services) as used tn current measure. (See 
AT&T’s 1 1/24 response to Action Item 16) [M&K-2] 

RESPONSE: AT&T is working to provide the requested data and anticipates delivery by 
December 3 1,2009. 



AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Rcsponses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 42 
Page I of 1 

REQUEST: Provide most recent six months of data results using 10 days (POTS Non- 
Designed services) and 30 days (Designed Scrvices) as proposed by CLECs. 

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
Item No. 43 
Page 1 of 1 

REQUEST 

RESPONSE: AT&T proposes the t imehe provided below for the joint Change Management 
Task Force. This project timeline will be presented at the task force meeting on 
January 8,2010. The hmeline is subject to concurrence by the CLECs and 
meeting the November 191h implementation is contingent upon the CLECs 
dedication of time and resources to the project., 

Timeline for joint Change Management Task Force 

AT&T Proposed Change Control Process and Change Management Process Merger Timeline 



AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 44 
Page 1 of3 

REQUEST Provide SQM redline that incorporates CM-I and CM-3 

RESPONSE: Attached is AT&T's proposed new measure to combine the current CM-I and 
CM-3 measures. 



Attachment to Item No. 44 

AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 44 
Page 2 of 3 

Draft 12109/09 
Combination CMI &CM3 

Software ReleaseIBusiness RuleslRequirements Notification 

Definition 

This report measures whether CLECs receive required software release notices or 
business rulelrequirements documentation on time to prepare for AT&T 
interfacelsystem changes so CLEC interfaces are not impaired by change. The 
Change Control Process fCCP] is used by ATBT and the CLECs to manage requested 
changes to the AT&T local interfaces. 

Exclusions 

Changes to release dates for reasons outside AT&T's control, such as an 
unscheduled system software change to correct a software problem associated 
with the release. 

Type 6 Change Requests (DefectdExpedites), as defined by the CCP. 

Documentation for release dates that slip less than 30 days for a change 
mandated by regulatory or legal entities (Federal Communications Commission 
[FCC], a state commissionlauthority, or state and federal courts) or CLEC 
request 

Business Rules 

The interval begins on the date when the sofhvare release notification or the business 
rule/requirements documentation is released and ends on the software release 
implementation date. When project events occur (scope changes, analysis information. 
etC ), the software release date may change. In the event of a software release date 
change, impacted intervals will be reset for notification and documentation revisions. 



Calculation 

AT&T Florida 
FL PSC Docket No. 000121A-TP 

Responses to December 3,2009 
Workshop Action Items 

December 16,2009 
Item No. 44 
Page 3 of 3 

Timeliness of Change Management Notices = (a I b) X 100 
a = Total number of Change Management Notifications and/or business 
rule/requirements documentation sent within required timeframes 
b = Total number of Change Management Notifications andlor business 
rule/requirements documentation sent 

Report Structure 
AT&T Aggregate 
Geographic Scope 
Region 

SQM Disaggregation - AnakiglBenchrnark 

SQM Level of Disaggregation SQWSEEM AnaloglEenchmark 
Notices/Documentation .............................................................................. 98% on Time 


